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Weerasinghe

From: Weerasinghe [weerasin@magma.ca]

Sent:  January 8, 2010 7:56 PM

To: ‘philip.alston@nyu.edu’

Subject: Breaking News; Prof.Philip Alston & the Chanel 4 video clip

2066 Kings Grove Crescent . Gloucester . Ontario . K1J 6G1
January 8, 2010

Prof. Philip Alston

UN’s Special Rapporteur on Extrajudicial, Summary or Arbitrary
Executions United Nations Human Rights

Council (ieneva,
Switzerland

Dear Philip:

You amaze me with your latest chapter on the Chanel 4 video clip on the alleged Sri Lankan killer
soldiers. You obviously have difficulty to accept defeat and want to act God walking the path of your

“own agenda to vilify the Sri Lankan Government. You know what Philip? I have put my bet on the Sri
Lankan Government as they know what a shameful dance of the seven-veils that you are performing to
appease the nations from the West. The Sri Lankan Government will remove every transparent veil of
yours one by one, and once the seventh veil comes out... ha that will be funny won’t it?

This stunning chapter reminded me of the Nursery Rhyme that you and I learnt at kindergarten, and this
is a variation which could have been appropriately penned by you.

A hunting we will go, a hunting we will

go Heigh ho, the UN-0, a
hunting we will go. A
hunting we will go, a hunting we will go

We’ll catch that lion and put him in an iron-

cage and we will never
let him go.
A hunting we will go, a hunting we will
go Heigh ho, the UN-
0, a hunting we will
go. A hunting we will
go, a hunting we will go
We’ll catch Gotabaya and fry himin a
fire : and we will never

let him go.

Here is my problem with you Philip. You seem to think you are God and have that haughty
righteousness to tell the world that you are right and the Sri Lankan Government is wrong. When the
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Sri Lankan Government presents stark facts as proof of the fraudulent video clip, you have that holy-
arrogance to dismiss them as “not compelling”. But Heigh-ho, then you have the gall and temerity to
tell the media that your independent experts were unable to resolve several issues based on the absence
in the video to come to a conclusion. W_h..a_t, Philip? You are incredulous.

Heigh-hoe Philip what makes you so convinced that the Sri Lankan government will accept your
independent experts as honest, neutral and unbiased technical readers of the video clip? They no doubt
will exercise their rights to challenge you.

What is so apparent to the developing countries is that this episode stinks up to God’s high heaven and
that Heigh ho the UN-o is suspect and have failed the developing countries in the Asian and African
continents miserably. You guys are losing it up there, Philip. It’s sheer lunacy. Think about it for a
moment. These developing countries quite rightly might add one more verse to your variation of the
Nursery Rhyme that you and I sang at kindergarten:

A hunting we will go, a hunting we will
go Heigh ho, the UN-0

a hunting we will go.
A hunting we will go, a hunting we will go

We’ll catch Philip and dress to act the West’s
pimp and we will never let

him go.
Have a good day.
Sincerely

Asoka Weerasinghe
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